
Distr. 
GENERAL 

UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

A/Ac.1c9/sR. 45 
22 June 1962 • 

CONTENTS 

ORIGINAL : ERGLISH 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON 'IHE .SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
I MPLEI'ft.ENTATI ON OF THE DECLARATI ON ON THE GFANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE TO (;OLONI AL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

SU~l-~RY RECORD OF 'IRE FORTY- FIF'IH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Tuesday, 8 May 1962, at 11.25 a.m . 

Southern Rhodesia (A/Ac.109/L.9 ) (continued) 

Organization of work (contin~ed) 

Invitations extended to t he Corr,mittee by the Governments of' 
Morocco and Ethiopia (A/Ac.109/7, A/Ac.109/8, A/Ac. 109/11 ) 
(continued) 

I . . . 



A/Ac.109/sR.45 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members : 

Secretariat: 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr . 

lv'i.r . 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

JHA 

RIFAI 

PLIMSOLL 

CAIMEROM :MEASKETH 

GEBRE-EGZY 

RASGOTRA 

IVELLA 

ANDRIAMAHARO 

sow 
SOLTYSIAK 

NGAIZA 

Taieb SLIM 

OBEREMKO 

CROWE 

BINGHAM 

SILVA SUCRE 

PAVICEVIC 

PROTITCH 

CHACKO 

(India) 

Syria 

Australia 

Cambodia 

Ethiopia 

India 

Italy 

Madagascar 

lv!.ali 

Poland 

Tanganyika 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Under-Secretary for Trusteeship and 
Information from Non-Self- Governing 
Territories 

Secretary of the Committee 

I . .. 



A/Ac.1c9/SR.45 
English 
Page 3 

SOUTHERN RHODESIA (A/Ac. 109/L.9) (continued) , __, 

lf.1r. CROWE (United Kingdom) said that he would take the present occasion 

to express to the Corr.mittee the pleasure which it had given his Government to 

receive the Sub-Corr.mittee in London and to discuss with it not only the question 

of Southern Rhodesia but also his Government ' s general policy in the Territories 

for which the United Kingdom was responsible . He thought that the visit had been 

useful from the point of view of both the Sub-Committee and the United Kingdom 

Government. 

He was compelled to say that the Sub-Committee's conclusions as set out in 

its report (A/Ac .1c9/L.9) were disappointing to his delegation. During the talks 

in London the United Kingdom Ministers had explained the considerable limitations 

on the extent of the United Kingdom governmental responsibility for Southern 

Rhodesian affairs and the very real measure of local autonomy enjoyed by that 

Territory. Since 1923 the Territory had been entirely responsible for its 

internal affairs and up to the formatio·n of the Federation of Rhodesia and 

Nyasaland in 1953 it had enjoyed a measure of responsibility in the external 

field too. It could negotiate and conclude trade agreements} join certain 

international organizations and make appropriate representational arrangements 

with neighbouring countries. That point was vital to the Committee's 

consideration of the issue . 

Although in London the Sub- Corrmittee had appeared t o recognize the 

Territory's very special status, it had also seemed to feel that Southern 

Rhodesia should be regarded as a Non- Self-Governing Territory within the 

meaning of Chapter XI of the Charter .and that consequently the United Kingdom 

Government was in duty bound t o transmit information on it to the Secretary~ 

General. As his Government ' s Ministers had made clear, however, it was not 

possible to transmit information which the United Kingdom Government neither 

possessed nor had t he power to demand. It was therefore difficult to see how 

a United Nations Corrmittee could demand it . 

The United Kingdom Government's reserved powers, to which much reference 

had been made earlier in the debate, had amounted simply t o a power of veto 

over any Southern Rhodesian legislation within one year of enactment and to the 

I 



A/AC .109/SR . 45 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr . Crowe, United Kingdom) 

fact that certain cat egories of legislation - relating for example to the 

Constitution, land apportionment, race relations and United Kingdom international 

obligations - had to be approved by the United Kingdom Government before they 

were passed . 'Ihose powers had thus been negative and, as such, almost usel ess 

and had not enabled the United Kingdom Government to control the activities of 

t he Southern Rhodesian Parliament or Government or to ensure the passage of 

desirable legislation. 

In practice no veto had taken place nor had approval ever been withheld. 

Legislation which had been t hought unsatisfactory in some respects had been al lowed 

to pass because it had usually been less unsatisfactory than the law it had been 

replacing. ~oreover, it would have been a serious matter t o have used that 

exceptional constitutional power when the responsibility for l aw, order and good 

government in Southern Rhodesia was not in t he hands of the United Kingdom 

Government. 

His delegation had already explained t o the Corr.mittee the nature of the 

constitutional safeguards which would replace the reserved powers in question . 'Ihe 

Corr,mittee should note that there would be a full right to enforce in the courts 

the very comprehensive Declaration of Rights, whi ch embodied elaborate provisions 

against discriminatory l egislat ion besides safeguarding the normal rights of free 

speech and associat i on . The court s would also have the power to declare invalid 

any legislat ion whi ch contravened that Declaration. A further safeguard lay i n 

the new Constitutional Council, t he composition of which would ensure its objective 

imr:artiali ty; it would advise the· legislature if a particular measure was 

inconsi stent in any way with the l;eclaration of Rights and it could draw attention 

t o exist i ng legislation which it regarded as discriminatory. As his delegation 

had already pointed out, however- , there was very little such legislation left 

and soon there would be none. The Declaration of Rights constituted a rr.arked 

advance and the United Kingdom Government regarded the new safeguards as more 

effective than the old and unused power of veto . It seemed rather cavalier of the 

Sub-Corr.mittee to dismiss the Declaration as "deficient". 

Been.use of the nature of the :rel u.tionship be tween the United Kingdom and 

Southern Rhodesia, the new Constitution had been brought into law by t he 

United Kingdom Parliament at the wish of the Southern Rhodesian Government, without 

whose consent it could not be abandoned. Even if the powerful and unavoidable 



A/ Ac.1c9/SR. l+5 
English 
Page 5 

( Mr . Crowe, Uoited IUngdom) 

con,.,tituticnal convrmt,j_on t :1 the effact that the United Kingdom Parliament dic.l. 

not lec:islate in such mati,r;rs without the consent of the local Government was set 

aside because tbe Dew Constitutj_on \•?as allegec.l to be unsatisfactory, the !"esult 

of such an unprecedented action wou..ld be, at best , to thrust fJouthern Rhodesia 

back t r.> t.bt? situati on under the old. Constitution, with a more restric-ted franchise 

and no provis:i_on for Afric:an members in the l egislature. If it was said that a 

completely new Constitution sh-?uld be drawn up, he would have to as}~ how it was 

t o be enforced. j_f the present Government o.nd Parliament of Gouthern Rhodesia , 

which adm:i.nistered the country, found it unacceptable. 

In the circu.'1Jstances demands of that nature were completely unrealistic 

and failed t o fj_t the facts of the political realities . 

Although it was felt in certain quarters that the new franchise fell short 

of the ideal, it represented a great stride f orward since, whereas the:re had 

hitherto been no African members of the legislature, under the new Constitution 

the Africans would be guaranteed fifteen sea.ts, which could not be taken away 

without the consent of the Africans themselves, and would have considerable 

opportunities to influence the "A'' roll elections, and in time to dominate them . 

Conseqllently, there was very little difference between his delegation and 

'Jther members of the Corr:mi ttee regarding the real essentials . The differences 

related t o the speed of the advance . It was basically inherent in the new 

Constitution that the way was nmr open for t he Africans to win political power . 

'Ihe process could not, however, be rushed if the basic aim was something more 

thnn the dominat i on of one racial group by another. ~oreover, the Southern 

Rhodesian Government realized the need t o 'keep pace with the time. 

3ir Edgar ~-]hj_tehead, the Prime Minister f or ::3outhern Rhodesia, had himself said 

that white suprem~1.cy in the Territory uas as dead as the dodo . 

'Ihe Con:mittee had the United Kingdom Government 1 s assurance that t here was 

nothing retrogr essive about the new Constitution . It was in every way consistent 

with the aims which the United Kingdom had set itself elsewhere in Africa, 

namely, that people of all races should live side by side in an atmosphere of 

freedom and mutual trust. 

Southern Rhodesia was travelling the same r oad as the Territories for whose 

affairs t he United K:Lngdom Government still had, or had had, direct responsibility. 



A/Ac.1c9/SR.45 
English 
Page 6 
(Mr. Crowe, United Kingdom) 

It was the road which the Co1uoittee itself had made clear that it would wish to 

see Southern Rhodesia take. Just as the United Kingdom Government 1 s Ministers 

had said that the United Kingdom could not share its responsibi lities in the 

Territories under its administration, so the Southern Rhodesian Government must 

be allowed to take its own decisions . 'Ihe lat ter Government knew that in pursuing 

the policies of reform to which it had set its hand, it would always enjoy help 

and guidance from the United Kingdom . 

It was a matter of regret to his delegation that the Sub- Corrmittee had 

declared its~lf unable to accept the constitutional position as it had been 

explained by the responsible .Ministers in London . It was not for the Sub- Corrmittee 

or for the Corrmittee itself to accept or reject the present intermediate 

constitutional status of Souther n Rhodesia . That status existed; it was a fact 

and not something to be accepted or not accepted. The constitutional position 

in many countries might be curious, but such positions existed - they were the 

natural consequence of the history and circumstances of those countries . 

Furthermore, his Government did not agree that the situation in Southe~n 

Rhodesia was one of great urgency and gravity. Nor was there any reason for 

it to become so, provided all concerned co- operated in making the new 

constitutional arrangements work . The United Nations could ·not wish to disturb 

matters by producing a sense of crisis through its deliberations. It would be 

doing a greater service t o the people of the Territory by calling upon all 

concerned t o work in harmony and in peace, through the existing machinery, 

towards the common objectives . Only co- operation could produce lasti ng and 

benefi cial results . His Government therefore saw no justification at all for a 

discussion of the subject either at the resumed s ixteenth session or at a special 

session of the General Assembly. Any such discussion could only do serious 

harm and i n the long run retard the progress which the peaceful implementation 

of the new constitutional proposal s ·was designed to bring. 

Mr . OBEREY.KO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that when 

the Corrmittee had decided to send a Sub- Co~mittee to London, hopes had been 

I . .. 



A/Ac. 109/sR.45 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Oberemko, USSR) 

expressed that the talks with the United Kingdom Government might lead to a 

change in that ~vernment I s policy towards Southern Rhodesia. His delegation, 

which had stated that it did not share those hopes, had not raised any objection 

because the majority in the Committee had been in favour of the proposed visit 

to London. 

The United Kingdom delegat i on had not acted s i ncerely in extending the 

invitation to the Sub-Comnittee to visit London. At that time the impression had 

been fostered that the United Kingdom Government was prepared to make concessions, 

but it bad since become clear that it had had no intention of changing its 

position. Whereas the Sub-Committee had made a sincere effort to inform the 

United Kingdom Government of the views of the majority of t he Corr.mittee, that 

Government, judging by Press reports , had adopted a haughty and condescending 

attitude towards the members of such a representative organ. Illustrative of 

that att itude was the ironic tone adopted in an article entitled "Four and Six" 

which had appeared in The Economist on 21 April 1962. 

In point of fact, the visit to London had perhaps been useful after all, 

if only because it had shown the hopes to which he had referred to be illusory. 

Despite all the efforts made by the members of the Sub- Coltlllittee, no practical 

results had been achieved in London. Respon·sibility for the Sub-Committee's 

failure rested squarely on the United Kingdom Government, which had refused to 

review its position with regard to Southern Rhodesia despite the insistent 

appeals of the majority in the CcILl'.llittee. The position now was that the United 

Kingdom, a colonialist Power, supported by its allies, was openly trying to 

oppose the will of the overwhelming majority_ of the members of the Committee 

as set forth in paragraph 7 of document A/Ac. 109/L. 9 . 

He could not agree with the United Kingdom representative that the only 

difference between his delegation and the majority of the Committee related to 

the speed of developments in Southern Rhodesia. The first question which had to 

ce asked concerned, not the speed, but the direction of the developments in 

question. Southern Rhcdesia was now dominated by a white settler minority. The 

new Constitution which was being imposed on the people would entrench the powers 

of the white settlers, who would have fift y seats i n the Legislative Council 

/ .. . 



II./ AC . iO:1/':'-'R. i~5 
English 
Page 8 

(Mr . Oberemko, USSR) 

while the repl'csentatives of the African ma.jurily would have only fifteen. The 

qualifications for the franchise ,.:ere such that the electorate would be weighted 

in favour of the colonialists in a proportion of forty to one. fl new racialist 

State similar to the R_epublic of South J\frica .ms in process of creation. Neither 

the United Nations nor the conscience of mankind could tolerate such a 

development. It was the duty of the United Nations to take immediate steps to 

prevent it. 

The representatives of the indigenous inhabitants of Southern Rhodesia whom 

the Committee had heard had called for the abrogation of the ne,1 Cons ti tut ion 

and for the granting of all rights to the majority of the population. His 

delegation whole -heartedly supported those demands . If the United Nations did 

not take appropriate steps now it would be too late to argue at a later stage 

that it had intended to take action but had failed to do so . Althou6h the 

Corr:mi ttee had been assured that the new Constitution was a step forward, it was 

clear from the statements by the petitioners that those assurances were nothin~ 

but verbiage designed to mislead not only the Committee but also wider circles . 

The settlers had made it clear that they regarded that Constitution as final 

and would resist any changes, if necessary by force . Since they would enjoy an 

overwhelming majority in all organs of administration, includin~ the Lei;islative 

Council, they would be in a position to prevent any amendment of the Constitution . 

The United Kingdom representative had asked the United Nations to take 

no steps other than to call upon the interested parties to work in harmony and 

peace . I t was legit imate to ask, however, how harmony and peace could be expected 

in the tense situation now prevail ing in Southern Rhodesia . 

I n view of the fact that, in his latest statement, the United Kingdom 

representative had merely reiterated his Government's old position and had not 

promised any changes, the "favourable developments 11 referred to in paragraph 45 
of the Sub-Committee's report could not be expected. In the circumstances, it 

was incumbent upon the Committee to take the appropriate decision to the effect 

that the question of Southern Rhodesia should be considered by the General Assembly 

at its resumed sixteenth session or at a special session, as a matter of urgency. 



A/Ac. 109/sR. 45 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Oberemko, USSR) 

The Sub-Coirmittee should also take a specific decision in the nature of a draft 

resolution outlining its position in the matter, for submission to the General 

Assembly. 

His delegation had already had occasion to outline the main points which 

should be included in such a draft resolution and it was prepared to co- operate 

with other delegations in drafting the text . 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) agreed with the USSR representative that there. 

tad been no change in the attitude of the United Kingdom. The Indian delegation 

r.ad expected that the United Kingdom Government, following the Sub-Committee I s 

visit to London, would have accepted the fact tl>...at the situation not only in 

Southern Rhodesia but in the whole of Africa had changed and that it woul d have 

responded to that change . The statement just made by the United Kingdom 

representative, which in substance differed in no way from previous United 

Kingdom statements, had therefore come as a profound disappointment. 

It might well be, as the United Kingdom representative had asserted, that 

in a purel y II constitutional'' sense t here was loe:al autonomy. As, however, it 

applied only to the few hundred thousand white inhabitants, while the 3 million 

Africans were not permitted to exercise their rights, it was unrealistic, to 

£ay the least, to speak of a good measure of local autonomy prevailing in 

SQuthern Rhodesia. As he had said on a previous occasion, any measure or policy 

·.:hich equated the autonomy or independence of the white minority with the slavery 

of the African majority could never be a cceptable to the United Nations. 

He could not agree with the United Kingdom representative that the 

.Sub-Comnittee had been cavalier in its dismissal of the Declaration of Rights . 

~at Declaration had been studied in great detail and had been found wanting., 

:::ince it perpetuated the racial discrimination which had existed in Southern 

~.hcdesia since the arrival of the Europeans. A d.eclaration which perpetuated 

tne rights of the minority but did not guarantee to the vast n:ajority of the 

inhabitants the exercise of their natural rights - including the right to vote 

~~d the right of government - did not merit serious consideration. 

I . . . 



A/AC .109/SR.45 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Rasgotra, India) 

He failed to see how a Constitution which gave only 25 per cent of the seats 

in the legislature to the African majority could be regarded as a great stride 

forward. It might be an advance on what had existed in the early part of the 

nineteenth century, but it was completely out of tune with the feelings of the 

African or Asian peoples or of any dependent people. Neither the Southern 

Rhodesian nor the United Kingdom Government had the right to impose a Constitution 

in the face of the declared opposition of the African population and political 

parties. Regardless of what the United Kingdom representative might say, the 

situation in Southern Rhodesia, where the rights of the majority were being 

trampled upon by the minority, remained grave and t he United Nations was fully 

entitled to consider the question as a matter of urgency and to wake such 

suggestions and recommendations as it deemed suitable. 

The contention that the United Kingdom Government had no responsibilities in 

Southern Rhodesia was completely unfounded . Indeed, a former Prime Minister of the 

Territory who had appe~red before the Committee had proved that the United Kingdom 

Government had powers not only of advice but also of intervention; it could grant, 

withhold the enforcement of, or amend constitutions and it could compel the local 

Government to amend or withdraw constitutions and to implement new ones . To 

contend therefore that Southern Rhodesia was not a Non-Self-Governing Territory 

within the meaning of the Charter was merely to evade the issue. 

To say that the new franchise, with its three-tier electoral system, fell 

short of the ideal was a frank understatement. It was evident that the new 

Constitution was designed to preserve intact the power of the white settlers; that 

was not self- government and democracy as those words were understood today. 

The Indian delegation took no issue with t he United Kingdom Press regarding 

its treatment of the Cow.mittee. It was common knowledge that the Press in the 

United Kingdom was free to say what it liked in whatever way it pleosed. It 

was , however, a more serious reatte r when the United Kingdom representative 

suggested that the Coro.mittee had been cavalier in its treatment of certain issues. 

I . . . 



A/Ac.109/sR . 45 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr . Rasgotra, India) 

'.Ibat was a charge which his delegation was not prepared to entertain 1n respect 

to the work of the Sub-Commit tee. 

The Indian delegation considered that the Sub-Committee had done extremely 

useful work and had produced a very balanced and objective report which gave a 

fair presentation of the views of both the Committee and the United Kingdom 

Government . With regard to paragraph 45, it felt that the report should be 

recommended for consideration by the Assembly at the resumed session rather than at 

a special session, particularly as the r esumed session would be opening within a 

few weeks. Nor was t he Indian delegation ~articularly in favour of adopting a 

resolution at the present time. A consensus of opinion r epresenting more or less 

the unanimous views of the Committee had already been formulated; to go beyond 

t hat might well lead to divergencies which were better avoided. The ti~e for 

preparing a draft resolution would come when the question was discussed by the 

Assembly. 

The CHAIIDfi.AN suggested that the Coll":IIlittee should defer its final 

disposal of the q_uestion of Southern Rhodesia until the following day . 

It was so decided. 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK ( continued) 

The CHAifil/.tA.i"\J recalled that the Committee had decided that after it had 

considered the Rhodesias it would take up Nyasaland and then Basutoland, 

Bechuanaland and Swaziland. As, however, some petitioners from the latter three 

Territories, whose applic:'ations for hearings had been granted by the Committee, 

were now in New York, he suggested that the Commi,ttee might like to consider those 

Territories before Nyasaland. 

It was so decided, 

IHVITATIONS EXTEN:CED TO THE CC141I'I"IEE BY THE GOVERNMENTS OF MOROCCO AND ETHIOPIA 
(A/Ac .109/7, A/Ac .109/8, A/Ac .109/11) ( continued) 

The.CF.Aiffi/lAN recalled that the Committee had decided in principle to 

accept the invitations to visit Morocco and Ethiopia, subject to the approval of 

the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions . It was generally 

/ ... 



_i\/ AC. l09/;3R . 45, 
8r1~lish 
?t':~~e 12 

( The Chairman) 

of the G2neral Asset:ibly, returnir!.;.,: ,-:i.tll:i.n c:. fcl! cl::cys of it~ v()~nin_., ir: ·.-1hich c8.se 

it -.1oul d uot ce possible to devote ,,1cre thun tiu-ee \•:eeks to the t \·10 vi s its, 

or it cuuld. make the visiti; c1.fter the resumed session . The s 1~c0nd al ten1ati ve 

would be diL'ficult because of the 111a ny other meetings scheduled to te l1eld o.fter 

che resu1i:ed s,2ss i on . He therefore sur.mested tha,t the Committee mi'-;llt 1<=2.ve on 

about 22 May . 

Mr . _PLH~SOLL ( Austr alia) asked ,,hnt ext ro. exi:;enditure the visit to 

J\ddis Absba would entail. 

lvir . PROTI'ICH (Under-- Sec1·ete.ry fc:,r T:tusteeship and I n formation from 

Non- Self- Governin~ Terri tories ) said that the additional travel e;cpenses would 

aBount to about ~,J21 SCO. E;;cpendi ture on subsistence ,:md other items ·was covered 

by the estimate give1.•. i'or the visit to Tang ier· (!)Ac .109/8), \·lhich had been 

p repared on the 2.ssumption that the Committee would meet there fer a period of 

one month . The tctal cost of the t,10 visits would therefore be somewhat over 

Mr. GEBRE- EGZY (Ethiopia) asked ,.,,hether a t Addis Ababa the Committee 

wcu_ld need a ll the staff ment ioned in docuinent !/Ac .109/8, since it might be 

possible to use the staff of the economic Commission f or /\frica . He a.lso 

uondered \~~1ether as many as thirty s t aff members would really be needed . 

His delega.tion would like to !mow the apDroximate date of the Commi ttee I s 

v i sit to Add.is Ababa, so that it could infor-m the Ethiopian Government. 

Mr . PROTI'l'CH (Under-Secretary fol" Tr·usteeship and Inf :.>rmation frcm 

Non- Self-Governing Territories) said tha t he had been informed. that their other 

commi tments v>oulcl prevent the staff of the E!cono,nic Commis.sion for Africa from 

helpinG the Cornmi tte-2 in its ',!Ork . The nurnbe:c of staff members required had been 

carefully calculated and ,1oulrl be exainined in detl!.il by the J:-.dvi sory Cornmi ttee on 

Administrative and Budget.cry C:ues tic,n::, . Tne esti1<1&tes of fin&nc i al implicat i ons 

1.1ere only ter!tati ve and tl1e oc tual cost 1-1ould of cou rse der,end on the length of 

the Comwittee I s stay at Tan;;i.er and f.dd.is ; _babe. . 

/ ... 



A/AC .109/SR .45 
English 
Page 13 

Mr . OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the 

Chairman ' s suggestion that the Committee should start meeting in Tangier on 

22 May . It was important that the exact date should be fixed, so that the 

indigenous people in the colonies might be informed of the Committee's visit well 

in advance, since the main aim of the visit was to establish direct links with the 

people. 

A visit of three weeks appeared to him to be rather short, but further 

consultations were needed on that point and the matter could be decided on the 

following day. What was important was to decide forthwith that the Committee 

would hold its first meeting in Tangier on 22 May . 

Mr . SOW (Mali) said that the Committee 1 s visit to Africa should take 

place as soon as possible and last as long as possible, because it was of great 

importance to the African populations. His delegation thought that the Committee 

should spend at least three weeks in Morocco . It agreed that the Committee should 

meet at Tangier on 22 May and return to Headquarters for the resumed session of 

the General Assembly . 

Mr. Ta.ieb SLIM (Tunisia) and Mr . RASGOTRA (India) said that it would be 

necessary for them to return to New York in time for the resumed session. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Corrmittee should decide to go to Tangier 

on 22 May and return to New York some time between 7 and 14 June. The exact date 

of its return could be fixed later and would depend on the progress made at 

Tangier and Addis Ababa. 

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) said that it had been his 

delegation's understanding that a plan of work would be prepared before any 

definite decision was taken on the subject of the visit to Afr~ca. The Soviet 

Union representative had said that the indigenous people should be informed so that 

they could appear before the Committee . For that purpose, however, they would 

surely have to know what subjects were to be discussed at what place . 

The meeting rose at 1 .10 p .m. 




